1
2
3
4

VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

FRIDAY, AUGUST 16, 2024 1:00 PM

. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

. ROLL CALL
. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 11, 2024 VILLAGE COUNCIL SPECIAL

MEETING and the JULY 19, 2024 VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

. A. CITIZEN’S FORUM —for non-agenda items only. Limit to 5 minutes per person (please email

awooldridge@vtsv.org to sign up)

B. CITIZEN’S FORUM - Public comment on agenda items. Limit of 5 minutes per person. This is
an opportunity for the public to comment on items appearing on the meeting agenda, except for Public
Hearing items. Subsequent public comment by persons not directly affected will generally be permitted
only at the discretion of the presiding officer during discussion of agenda items by and among the
Council members and persons and entities who are directly affected.

. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission

B. Public Safety Committee

C. Firewise Community Board

D. Parks & Recreation Committee

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board
7. REGIONAL REPORTS

8. MAYOR REPORT

A. Consideration to Approve Mayor’s Appointment for a Village Administrator Interview
Committee

B. Consideration to Approve Mayor’s Appointment to the Public Safety Committee

C. Consideration to Approve Mayor’s Appointment to the Parks and Recreation Committee
9. STAFF REPORT
10. OLD BUSINESS
11. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2025-589, Approving the Village of Taos Ski Valley
2026-2030 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan

B. Consideration to Approve Publishing and Posting ORDINANCE 2025-15 Amending ORDINANCE
2022-15 REVISING THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP,
SELECTION, APPOINTMENT, TERMS OF OFFICE AND REMOVAL FROM OFFICE;
ESTABLISHING THE DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE COMMISSION

12. MISCELLANEOUS

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

14. ADJOURNMENT




VILLAGE COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
DRAFT MINUTES

VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE

TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO
THURSDAY, JULY 11, 2024 4:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

The special meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council was called to order by Mayor
Chris Stanek at 4:00 p.m. The meeting was properly noticed.

ROLL CALL

Ann Wooldridge, Village Clerk, called the roll and a quorum was present.
Governing Body Present:

Mayor Chris Stanek

Councilor Henry Caldwell

Councilor Doug Turner

Councilor Chris Stagg

Councilor Tom Wittman

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MOTION: To approve the agenda as written
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

NEW BUSINESS

A. Consideration to Approve Resolution 2025-580 Accepting the Department of
Finance and Administration Capital Appropriations Agreement for Project ID DFA
24-13178 to Plan, Design, Construct and Equip a Village Hall Building including
Public Safety Vehicle Bays

MOTION: To Approve Resolution 2025-580 Accepting the Department of Finance
and Administration Capital Appropriations Agreement for Project ID DFA 24-13178
to Plan, Design, Construct and Equip a Village Hall Building including Public Safety
Vehicle Bays

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

Discussion followed. These funds could be used for either the current Village Hall at 7
Firehouse Road or for another location such as the Village Complex.

B. Consideration to Approve Resolution 2025-581 Accepting the Department of
Finance and Administration Capital Appropriations Agreement for Project ID DFA
24-13179 to Design, Construct, Purchase, Furnish and Equip Fire Station #1 in Taos
Ski Valley, Taos County

MOTION: To Approve Resolution 2025-581 Accepting the Department of Finance
and Administration Capital Appropriations Agreement for Project ID DFA 24-13179
to Design, Construct, Purchase, Furnish and Equip Fire Station #1 in Taos Ski Valley,
Taos County

- - Providing infrastuctune & senvices to a World (lase Ski Resont Commanity - -




MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0
These funds will be used as deemed appropriate by Fire Chief Matt Rogers.

C. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2025-582, A Resolution Authorizing
and Approving Financial Assistance from the New Mexico State Highway and
Transportation Department FY2024, NM LGRF DOT

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2025-582, A Resolution Authorizing and
Approving Financial Assistance from the New Mexico State Highway and
Transportation Department FY2024, NM LGRF DOT

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

These funds will be used to improve Village roads. The required matching funds have
been budgeted.

D. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2025-583, A Resolution Authorizing
and Approving Financial Assistance from the New Mexico State Highway and
Transportation Department FY2024 - 2025, NM DOT Municipal Arterial Program
(MAP) Cooperative Agreement

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2025-583, A Resolution Authorizing and
Approving Financial Assistance from the New Mexico State Highway and
Transportation Department FY2024 - 2025, NM DOT Municipal Arterial Program
(MAP) Cooperative Agreement

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

These funds will be used to improve Village roads. The required matching funds have
been budgeted.

E. Consideration to Approve an Agreement for a Contracted Level II Water Operator
MOTION: To Approve an Agreement for a Contracted Level II Water Operator
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

The Village’s certified operator resigned. Prodigy continues to be the Village’s
wastewater operator of record, while Andy Miera will be the operator of record for
water until staff can obtain the certifications.

F. Consideration to Approve Award of the Contract for On-Call Engineering Services
for Civil, Electrical, Mechanical, Structural, and Surveying Services

MOTION: To Approve Award of the Contract for On-Call Engineering Services for
Civil, Electrical, Mechanical, Structural, and Surveying Services

MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Wittman

Project Manager Wooldridge presented the findings from the decision-making
matrices used to rate each of the four submittals.

AMENDED MOTION: To Approve Award of the Contract for On-Call Engineering
Services for Civil, Electrical, Mechanical, Structural, and Surveying Services to
include multiple Awards to DEC and Huit Zollars, working on a task order/on call
basis

MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Wittman
PASSED: 4-0

- - Providing infrastuuctune & senuices to a World (Plase Sk Resont Community - -

VAGovernance\Council\Minutes\F Y 25\Council Minutes 07-11-24 Special-Draft.doc



G. Consideration to Negotiate and Enter into an Agreement with a Professional
Recruiting Firm to identify Candidates and Support the Hiring of a new Village
Administrator

Mayor Stanek suggested that the Village advertise the open position more broadly in
various newspapers.

MOTION: To table this item
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

H. Consideration to Accept AnchorBuilt Inc. Final Bid Amount for Kachina Booster
Station Construction Contract and Approval of Notice of Award

MOTION: To Accept AnchorBuilt Inc. Final Bid Amount for Kachina Booster
Station Construction Contract and Approval of Notice of Award

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

Plummer Engineering will oversee the construction of this project as the Village has a
contract with Plummer. Public Works Director Vasquez and Project Manager
Wooldridge will be also overseeing the work.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF
THE VILLAGE COUNCIL

The next meeting will be the regular meeting of the Village Council on Friday July 19, 2024 at
1:00 p.m. via zoom.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: To adjourn the meeting

MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0
The meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

Attest:
Mayor Chris Stanek Village Clerk, Ann Marie Wooldridge

- - Providing infrastuctune & sovoices o a World Class Ski Resort Community - -

V:\Governance\Council\Minutes\FY25\Council Minutes 07-11-24 Special-Draft.doc



VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
DRAFT MIUTES

MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM
TELECONFERENCE

TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO
FRIDAY, JULY 19, 2024 1:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

The regular meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council was called to
order by Mayor Chris Stanek at 1:00 p.m. The meeting was properly noticed.

2. ROLL CALL
Ann Wooldridge, Village Clerk, called the role and quorum was present.
Governing Body Present:
Mayor Chris Stanek
Councilor Henry Caldwell
Councilor Doug Turner
Councilor Chris Stagg
Governing Body Absent:

Councilor Tom Wittman

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MOTION: To approve the agenda as written

MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-
0

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 21, 2024 VILLAGE
COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MOTION: To approve the minutes of the June 21, 2024 Village Council
regular meeting

MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Turner
PASSED: 4-0

5. A. CITIZEN’S FORUM —for non-agenda items only. Limit to 5 minutes
per person (please email awooldridge(@vtsv.org to sign up)

A. Homeowner Trudy DiLeo reported on recent decisions by the NM State
Ethics Committee.

B. CITIZEN’S FORUM - Public comment on agenda items. Limit of 5
minutes per person. This is an opportunity for the public to comment on
items appearing on the meeting agenda, except for Public Hearing items.
Subsequent public comment by persons not directly affected will generally
be permitted only at the discretion of the presiding officer during discussion
of agenda items by and among the Council members and persons and entities
who are directly affected.

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission



B. Public Safety Committee
Committee Chair Caldwell reported that they met with Project Manager
Wooldridge on electric undergrounding updates.

C. Firewise Community Board

Board Chair Caldwell reported that things are moving forward with NFL
thinning and burning. The Fire Department will communicate more
effectively with residents about burning in their neighborhood moving
forward.

D. Parks & Recreation Committee

Board Chair Woodard reported that a meeting was held. The items
discussed were working with the Enchanted Circle Trails Association on
trails planning, maintenance of the vault toilet in Hiker Parking and
obtaining funds for improvement of Hiker Parking. Rocky Mountain
Youth Corps will return for another session of trails work which is proving
beneficial on all sides.

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board

7. REGIONAL REPORTS

Interim Administrator Chief Vigil reported that he attended the ECCoG
meeting. The main topic was in regard to the Santa Fe Film office. The
Film Office is hoping to expand, with contributions from local
communities. Chief Vigil also attended the Rio Hondo Watershed
Coalition Committee meeting. The members requested a site tour of the
Kachina Water Tank, and the new Sewer Plant. A site visit was offered
and scheduled for the middle of September.

8. MAYOR REPORT

Mayor Stanek thanked the Chamber of Commerce for helping with the
4™ of July festivities and the Field Institute for the rubber ducky race. It
was a great event, he said. Mayor Stanek also thanked the Village Public
Safety department and TSVI for medical efforts given throughout the
weekend.

A. Consideration to Approve Resolution 2025-587 Public Safety
Committee Scope, Roles, and Relations

MOTION: To Approve Resolution 2025-587 Public Safety Committee
Scope, Roles, and Relations

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 3-0

B. Consideration to Approve a Voting Member to the NMML Annual
Conference and Resolutions Committee

MOTION: To Approve Voting Member to the NMML Annual
Conference and Resolutions Committee

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 3-0

- - Providing infpastwuctune & sowices ts a World (lacs Ski Resort
Community - -

VAGovernance\Council\Minutes\FY25\Council Minutes 07-19-2024-Draft.docx



The voting member is to be determined depending on who might attend.

9. STAFF REPORT

Interim Administrator Chief Vigil summarized the staff reports included in
the Council packet. These were posted on the Village website.

Clerk Wooldridge announced the new hire of Elaine Miera as Village
Administrative Assistant.

10. OLD BUSINESS
11. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2025-584, Approving the
Fourth Quarter Fiscal Year 2024 Financial Report for the year ending
June 30, 2024

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2025-584, Approving the Fourth
Quarter Fiscal Year 2024 Financial Report for the year ending June 30,
2024

MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED:
3-0

B. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2025-585, a Resolution
requesting Approval of the Fiscal Year 2025 Final Budget

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2025-585, a Resolution
requesting Approval of the Fiscal Year 2025 Final Budget

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 3-0

Councilor Wittman entered the meeting.

Finance Director Griesedieck said that the rates in the following
Resolution are not included in this budget proposal.

C. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2025-586, A Resolution
Approving Water, Sewer, and Trash Rates for Fiscal Year 2025

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2025-586, A Resolution
Approving Water, Sewer, and Trash Rates for Fiscal Year 2025

MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 3-
1

VOTING NAY: Councilor Caldwell

D. Consideration to Approve Village Outside Contractor Agreements,
Annual Renewal and qualified Price Agreements

MOTION: To Approve Village Outside Contractor Agreements, Annual
Renewal and qualified Price Agreements

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED:
4-0

E. Consideration to Approve Village Fire Department Command Vehicle
Purchase

MOTION: To Approve Village Fire Department Command Vehicle

- - Prosiding infractvuctane & sovvices to a World (lass Ski Resort
Community - -

V:\Governance\Council\Minutes\FY25\Council Minutes 07-19-2024-Draft.docx



Purchase

MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED:
4-0

F. Consideration to Approve Award of RFP 2024-02 Water System Design
Services

MOTION: To Approve Award of RFP 2024-02 Water System Design
Services

MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED:
4-0

The design services will be used to design improvements of older water
lines on O.E. Pattison Loop and Big Horn Hill, as well as expansion of
new lines to Snowshoe Road and Amizette.

G. Consideration to Approve Village-USFS Special Use Permit for
Maintenance of Section of Lower Twining Road

MOTION: To Approve Village-USFS Special Use Permit for
Maintenance of Section of Lower Twining Road

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

12. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Councilor Caldwell asked about recruitment and advertising for a Village
Administrator. Mayor Stanek stated Coppler Law Firm will continue the
search and place ads in multiple newspapers statewide and out of state.
Mayor Stanek will form a search committee to review applicants and then
bring this back to Council

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE
NEXT MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL

The next meeting of the Village Council will be held on Friday August 16,
2024 at 1:00 p.m. via Zoom

13. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: To adjourn the meeting
MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

Attest:

Mayor Chris Stanek Village Clerk, Ann
Marie Wooldridge

- - Prouiding infrasteuctine & senvices to a Weorld Clase Sk Resort
&mx««dy—-

V:AGovernance\Council\Minutes\FY25\Council Minutes 07-19-2024-Draft.docx



Village of Taos Ski Valley
Parks & Recreation Committee Report to Village Council
August 16, 2024

Regular meeting was held July 18, 2024 at 10 am. At the meeting the committee reviewed the
activities of the summer:

-with increased visitor traffic at Kachina Basin, the cleaning, pumping, and supplies for the
vault toilet has been be increased—twice weekly cleaning, more supplies and an additional
pumping; the situation is being monitored

-at Kachina Basin, recreation gear and gear box are ready to deploy once the TSVI
construction is complete; a collaboration with TSVi includes reconstruction of the volleyball
court

-RMYC has conducted three work sessions, and an additional session is planned for
September. During July they installed 6 picnic tables (two along Ramming trail, one along
Lake Fork, one at the wetlands, and two in Kachina Vista Park), and completed a trail area
along Lake Fork.

-the committee discussed proceeding with ECTA for a grant that includes two parts---(1) to
create a comprehensive trails, parks, etc. plan for TSV with significant community input; (2)
complete trail segment from prior year work & implement upgrades at Hiker Parking to
include refurbishment of vault toilet and snow plow protection, and redesign of parking to
add vehicle spaces

The committee concluded with a decision to cancel the August meeting and plans to reconvene in
September.



Ann Marie Wooldridge

From: James Woodard <jwoodard33@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 6:28 PM

To: Ann Marie Wooldridge

Subject: Fwd: Public Safety Committee Applications
Attachments: PSCApplications.pdf

Sent from my iPhone
Jim Woodard
jwoodard33@gmail.com
719-648-2789

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Woodard <jwoodard33@gmail.com>

Date: August 12, 2024 at 3:40:56 PM MDT

To: cstanek@vtsv.org, Chris Stanek <stanekcr@gmail.com>
Cc: Ann Marie Marie Wooldridge <awooldridge@vtsv.org>
Subject: Public Safety Committee Applications

Chris,

Recall that the Council passed a resolution establishing the Public Safety Committee at
the last Council Meeting. That resolution stated that the Mayor will appoint and the
Council approve the membership.

| have attached the applications for the Public Safety Committee from:

Henry Caldwell
Ben Pitz

Bob Thomas
Kent Kiehl

My Self

We are missing an application from:
Michael Chandler
which | will forward when | get it.

Jim
James Woodard
jwoodard33@gmail.com



i

THE

Tuos

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Public Safety Committee Application

PLEASE NOTE: ALL APPLICATIONS ARE INCLUDED IN COUNCIL PACKETS AND ARE PUBLISHED ON
THE VILLAGE WEBSITE.

DATE: 08/05/24

NAME: Benjamin Pitz

HOME PHONE:513-488-6169
MOBILE PHONE: 513-488-6169

EMAIL ADDRESS: ben.pitz@skitaos.com / pitz.ben@gmail.com

STREET ADDRESS:360 NM-150 El Prado, NM

ZIP CODE: 87529

MAILING ADDRESS (if different, e.g. PO Box):PO BOX 304

ZIP CODE:87514

Are you a registered voter in Taos Ski Valley? NO



PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION (Attach a separate sheet if
necessary.)

Educational background: Bachelor of Business Administration, Operation
Management, University of Cincinnati 2011

Current Occupation: Péroject Manager - Development

Current Employer: TSV, Inc.

Previous Community Servnce Parks and Recreation, Cincinnati, OH - Tree
Pruning Division and Commumty Gardens Development

Please describe any sr.i»ecial knowledge, interest or experience you have, that
would be of value to t:he committee. Wilderness First Responder, OSHA certified,

PMP certified

What is your interest in serving on this committee? Protecting and preserving
safety in the Village as a representative of TSV, INC and the construction team.

Signed:

L///
1/

¥Please return your completed application and any attachments to the Taos Ski
Valley clerk, Ann Marie Woolridge at awooldridge@vtsv.org



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Public Safety Committee Application

PLEASE NOTE: ALL APPLICATIONS ARE INCLUDED IN COUNCIL PACKETS AND ARE PUBLISHED ON
THE VILLAGE WEBSITE.

DATE: 7/24/2024

NAME: James B Woodard

HOME PHONE:719-648-2789

MOBILE PHONE:719-648-2789

EMAIL ADDRESS: jwoodard33@gmail.com

STREET ADDRESS:128 Twining Rd, Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525
ZIP CODE:87525

MAILING ADDRESS (if different, e.g. PO Box):9830 Desert Lark PI NE,
Albuquerque, NM

ZIP CODE:87122

Are you a registered voter in Taos Ski Valley? Yes_x No



PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION (Attach a separate sheet if
necessary.)

Educational background: PhD, EE, MS and BS in Electrical and Computer
Engineering from MIT latest 1974
Current Occupation: Retired Current Employer:

Previous Community Service: Member of the Public Safety Committee and
Firewise Board since the beginning. TSV P&Z Commissioner. Colorado Raptor
Monitor.

Please describe any special knowledge, interest or experience you have, that
would be of value to the committee.

What is your interest in serving on this committee? | would like to insure that
TSV is a fun and safe place to be.



*please return your completed application and any attachments to the Taos Ski
Valley clerk, Ann Marie Woolridge at awooldridge@vtsv.org



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Public Safety Committee Application

PLEASE NOTE: ALL APPLICATIONS ARE INCLUDED IN COUNCIL PACKETS AND ARE PUBLISHED ON
THE VILLAGE WEBSITE.

DATE: 7/24/27

NAME: Kent Kiehl

HOME PHONE: 505-563-0664

MOBILE PHONE: 505-563-0664
EMAIL ADDRESS: kliiehl@,

LINIT
U

STREET ADDRESS: 9 Dolcetto Lane, TSV;

ZIP CODE:87122

MAILING ADDRESS (if different, e.g. PO Box):11821 Modesto Ave NE,
Albuquerque, NM, 87122

ZIP CODE:87122

Are you a registered voter in Taos Ski Valley? Yes_

No. x




PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION (Attach a separate sheet if
necessary.)

Educational background: UC Davis undergrad (neuroscience); UBC masters and
doctorate in psychology/neuroscience; Yale University professor (2001-2007);
Professor UNM (psychology/neuroscience) since 2007.

Current Occupation: Professor Current Employer: UNM and Mind
Research Network (a 5013c nonprofit).

Previous Community Service: | have done years of community service
lecturing/educating lawyers and judges in science and law. During graduate
school | volunteered for search and rescue on the local mountains of Vancouver,
BC. |also service TSV on the parks committee. | have been on the Public
Safety committee for several years and would like to continue in that role.

Please describe any special knowledge, interest or experience you have, that
would be of value to the committee.

| was fortunate to be at the right time/place when the Mine Slide avalanche
occurred several years ago. | was walking to my home from the base when the
slide occurred. | was able to help rescue the women trapped in the house on
Coyote Road and she survived. My experience with this slide led me to
volunteer for public safety/firewise committee. ! worked with the village to get
the avalanche study commissioned and completed. | have worked closely with
police department to help with traffic and other safety issues. | have also



worked closely with the village staff to help plan tree mitigation to prevent
forest fires.

What is your interest in serving on this committee?

| enjoy serving on the public safety/firewise committee over the last two years.

| believe | am able to help navigate the complex issues that come up before our
committee and | would like to continue to do so.

Signed: Kent A. Kiehl

*Please return your completed application and any attachments to the Taos Ski
Valley clerk, Ann Marie Woolridge at awooldridge@vtsv.org



THE WS v i1 AGE OF

Taos] ski valley

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Public Safety Committee Application

PLEASE NOTE: ALL APPLICATIONS ARE INCLUDED IN COUNCIL PACKETS AND ARE PUBLISHED ON
THE VILLAGE WEBSITE.

DATE; 8-12-24

NAME: Henry Caldwell

HOME PHONE: N/A

MOBILE PHONE: 575-770-9261

EMAIL ADDRESS: henrycaldw9810@gmail.com

STREET ADDRESS: 1314 SR 150

2iP CODE: 87525

MAILING ADDRESS (if different, e.g. PO Box): PoBx 301
ZIP CODE: 87525

Are you a registered voter in Taos Ski Valley? Yes_ __X_No




PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION {Attach a separate sheet if

neces
|

sary.)

l
Educational background:

Current Occupation: Retired Current Employer:

Previc
Comn

bus Community Service: TSV Chamber of Commerce, Lodgers Tax
nittee, Planning and Zoning, Village Council, Public Safety and Firewise

Please describe any special knowledge, interest or experience you have, that
would be of value to the committee. Property Developer,

What

is your interest in serving on this committee? To make VTSV a safer

community

%//)M




*please return your completed application and any attachments to the Taos Ski
Valley clerk, Ann Marie Woolridge at awooldridge@vtsv.org




e

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Public Safety Committee Application

PLEASE NOTE: ALL APPLICATIONS ARE INCLUDED IN COUNCIL PACKETS AND ARE PUBLISHED ON
THE VILLAGE WEBSITE.

DATE: luly 25, 2024

NAME: Bob Thomas

HOME PHONE: 505-410-1602

MOBILE PHONE:  505-410-1602

EMAIL ADDRESS: rkthomas.tsv@gmail.com

STREET ADDRESS: 122 Twining Rd

ZIP CODE: 87525

MAILING ADDRESS (if different, e.g. PO Box): 1181 Laurel Lp NE
ZIP CODE: 87122

Are you a registered voter in Taos Ski Valley? Yes_ X No



PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION (Attach a separate sheet if
necessary.)

Educational background:
BS(Met E) Colorado School of Mines 1967
PhD(ME) Polytechnic Institute of New York University 1974

Current Occupation: Retired, 30 yrs at Sandia Laboratories in High
Performance Computing

Previous Community Service:
Director in Sandia Heights HOA, Albuquerque, NM, 1995-1996 and 2017-2024
Chair of the Covenant Support Committee, 2017-2024

please describe any special knowledge, interest or experience you have, that
would be of value to the committee.

| have seven years experience, with a support committee, enforcing the
covenants in the Sandia Heights HOA. There are approx 2250 homeowners in
the community, and we usually investigate approx 50 complaints each year.
There is constant interaction with the HOA attorney and several cases each year
are brought to District Court 2 in Albuquerque.

What is your interest in serving on this committee?



| am particularly interested in the VTST infrastructure, particularly the potential
for overhead power lines and propane tanks to initiate and propagate a
devastating wildfire.

; 4 /1 7
( ™~ K l/\ @ | SYPL NP —

*please return your completed application and any attachments to the Taos Ski
Valley clerk, Ann Marie Woolridge at awooldridge@vtsv.org

Signed:




Village of Taos Ski Valley

Parks and Recreation Committee

August 5, 2024

Proposed Membership Roster

Joan Woodard (proposed chair) (board experience; resident Upper Twining)

Katherine Kett (experienced member of PARC; former chair)
Kent Kiehl (board & nonprofit experience; village core area rep)
Ryan Scovil (experienced Parks & Rec professional; TSVl rep.)

Dan Vaughn (Kerrie Brokaw, alt.) (TSV Chamber representative; current executive direc.)

All are outdoor enthusiasts and experienced volunteers.

Copies of individual applications are available to Village councilors upon request to the
Village Clerk, Ann Marie Wooldridge.



Finance Report for August 16, 2024 Meeting:

Revenues July 2024:

GRT: This month last year: $77,580 This month this Year: $70,564
Last Year YTD: $77,580 This Year YTD:_$70,564

Lodgers Tax:

This month last year: $15,690 This Month this year: $18,349
YTD Last year: $15,690 YTD This year YTD: $18,349
REVENUES:

e We received $14,830 in hold harmless GRT revenue in July which has been transferred to the USDA fund for
monthly loan payments and reserves for the WWTP.
e Fiscal YTD GRT is down 9% from last year.

e Fiscal YTD Combined Water and Sewer revenues collected are up 9% from last year.

e Fiscal YTD Lodger’s tax collections are up 17% from last year.

e Fiscal YTD Building/Zoning permits (includes planning fees) are up significantly from last year. This is mostly due
to ST B Hotel permit & planning fee paid FY25.

e The Village received $6,676 in property tax collections in July 2024.
FYTD Property Tax Collections are down 43% from last year.
e The TIDD received $110,620 in GRT in July 2024.
EXPENSES:
o July 24 vs same period LY are increased mostly due to due to:
e Firehouse Rent
o Field Supplies for FD to be reimbursed by grant.
e FFE Supplies for WWTP fixtures convection oven & sample fridge replacement.
e Employee Training FD purchase of Target Solutions learning program.
e Advertising for open positions.
e Rent of Road Equipment started sooner than last year.
s Increased supplies for Lab chemicals.
e Increased overtime payroll costs FY25 for 7% raise and increased # of employees FYTD vs last year in FD, &
increased OT in Law Enforcement, EMS, FD, Water, Wastewater.
e Added Software: Locality Media for Fire Dept.
o Subscriptions/Dues: NMML paid early vs LY
e Capital purchases/acquisitions — RMYC Trail work, Materials for Phoenix SB water line replacement
July
GRANTS
We are currently tracking 17 active Grants.
6 with DOT
5 with NMED
3 Fire Grants
1 NFL grant
1 ARPA grant

1 WTB award pending
We have also received an up-front Fire Protection Grant for $25,000.

BUDGET
The interim budget was submitted to DFA by 6/1/24 and has been approved by DFA.

The 4™ quarter FY24 report was submitted to DFA by 7/31/24 and has received approval.

The final budget was submitted to DFA by 7/31/24.



January 2023 GRT rate reduction for VTSV location
GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.4375% to 9.3125% for the period of July — December 2022.

This reduction of 0.125% is due to state legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.125% to 5%.
The portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225% of the total. The reduction
comes entirely out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.9%. In this period, it is reduced to
3.775%.

The total % going to the Village is the municipal 2.4375% (Village ordinances total including Hold Harmless) plus
the state piece allotted to municipalities of 1.225% = 3.6625%. This is the same % the Village was previously
receiving before this period’s reduction in overall rate.

GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.3125% to 8.8125% for the period of Jan — June 2023.

This reduction of 0.5% is due to the sunsetting of a Taos County higher education tax. This reduction only affects
the county portion. The village municipality does not receive any of the county portion at this time, and so the
total % to VTSV is unaffected by this period’s rate reduction.

GRT rates for VTSV will go from 8.8125% to 8.9375% for the period of July - Dec 2023.
This increase of 0.125% is due to a combination of:

State legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.0% to 4.875%, results in a decrease of 0.125%.
The portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225%. The reduction comes
entirely out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.775%. In this period, it will be reduced to
3.650%. The total % to VTSV is unaffected by this rate decrease.

The county rate increased adding 0.25% to the total. This is the result of the county gross receipts tax increase
voted for in November. 2022 The Village Municipality does not receive any of the county grt portion currently,
and so the total % to VTSV is unaffected by this rate increase.

Per the GRT revenues portions that the Village receives:
The total Municipal GRT rate is 2.4375% and the total Municipal portion of the state GRT is 1.225% .
These are unchanged from the previous period.

GRT rates for VTSV will remain at 8.9375% for the period of January — June 2024.
GRT rates for VTSV will go from 8.9375% to 9.4375% for the period of July - Dec 2024.

This increase of 0.5% is due to the county rate increase for addition of the County Hospital Increment 0.5%. The
Village Municipality does not receive any of the county grtx portion currently, and so the total % to VTSV is
unaffected by this rate increase. The entire 0.5% grtx rate increase for this period will be entirely allotted to the
county.

Per the GRT revenues portions that the Village receives:
The total Municipal GRT rate is 2.4375% and the total Municipal portion of the state GRT is 1.225%.
These are unchanged from the previous period.

The state portion going entirely to the state is 3.650%.
The county portion going entirely to the county is 2.125%, up from 1.625% the previous period.



Preliminary Statement of Revenue Expenses
July 24 vs July 23

FY through 7/31/2024 7/31/2023
Account Title Balance Balance Change % Change
41100 Franchise Tax S 16,428.44 | S 15,166.45 | S 1,261.99 8.32%
41250 Gross Receipts Tax - Municipal S 41,265.86 | § 45,629.36 | S (4,363.50) -9.56%
41258 GRT - Municipal Tax HH S 14,829.97 | S 15,007.83 | S (177.86) -1.19%
41259 CMP - Compensating Tax S 8,308.36 | S 580.36 | $ 7,728.00 1331.59%
41260 ITG - Interstate Telecom Gross S 6.86 | S 7.70 | S (0.84) -10.91%
41500 Property Tax - Current S 6,675.57 | 11,687.70 | S (5,012.13) -42.88%
42401 GRT Shared - Municipal Equival S 24,510.90 | S 27,115.93 | S (2,605.03) -9.61%
43300 Building Permit S 99,174.00 | $ 627.50 | § 98,546.50 15704.62%
43400 Business Licenses/Registration S 2,600.00 | § 2,440.00 | $ 160.00 6.56%
43500 Liquor Licenses S - S - S -
43800 Zoning Permits S 64,738.10 | § 907.88 | $ 63,830.22 7030.69%
43900 Other Licenses and Permits S - S 75018 (7.50) -100.00%
44270 Impact Fees S 596.21 | $ 23,876.07 | S (23,279.86) -97.50%
44990 Other Charges for Services S 4,540.18 | $ 5,936.18 | S (1,396.00) -23.52%
45050 Parking Fines S 75.00 | S 950.00 | $ (875.00) -92.11%
46030 Interest Income S 28,092.25 | $ 26,994.02 | $ 1,098.23 4.07%
46040 Investment Income S 971.92 | § 71112 | S 260.80 36.67%
46900 Miscellaneous - Other S 24,597.60 | S 451.42 | S 24,146.18 5348.94%
47120 State Law Enforcement Approp S - S = #DIV/0!
47140 Small Cities Assistance (TRD) S - S - S - #DIV/0!
47100 State - Fire Marshall Allotmen S - S - S - #DIV/0!
47110 State - Law Enforcement Protec S - S - S - #DIV/0!
41300 Lodgers' Tax S 18,348.58 | $ 15,690.29 | S 2,658.29 16.94%
42300 Gas Tax for General Purposes S 417.00 | S 44253 | S (25.53) -5.77%
42601 Motor Vehicle Fees S 1,974.76 | S 1,877.65 | S 97.11 5.17%
47499 Other State Grants S 7,539.20 | S - S 7,539.20 #DIV/0!
47399 Other State Distributions (res S 15,981.36 | S - S 15,981.36 #DIV/0!
47700 Federal - LG Abatement $ - S - $ - #DIV/0!
42700 Cannabis Excise Tax S - S - S - #DIV/0!
46010 Contributions/Donations S - S 963.00 | S (963.00) -100.00%
44220 Water Use Fees S 12,931.23 | § 11,896.76 | $ 1,034.47 8.70%
44230 Utility Service Fees S 51,724.89 | 47,587.00 | S 4,137.89 8.70%
Total Income S 446,328.24 | § 256,554.25 | $ 189,773.99 73.97%

Page 1




Preliminary Statement of Revenue Expenses

July 24 vs July 23

Account Title Balance Balance |Change % Change
51010 Salaries - Elected Officials S 2,626.14 | $ 1,853.52 $ 772.62 41.68%
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions S 98,760.53 | S 101,048.54 S (2,288.01) -2.26%
51040 Salaries - Part-Time Positions S - S - S - #DIV/0O!
51060 Salaries - Overtime S 1,873.14 | § 348.10 S 1,525.04 438.10%
52010 FICA - Regular S 5,891.48 | S 6,294.56 S (403.08) -6.40%
52011 FICA - Medicare S 1,377.86 | S 1,472.13 $ (94.27) -6.40%
52020 Retirement S 9,896.81 | 10,275.08 S {378.27) -3.68%
52030 Health and Medical Premiums S 17,344.66 | $ - S 17,344.66 #DIV/0!
52040 Life Insurance Premiums S 109.14 | § z S 109.14 #DIV/0!
52050 Dental Insurance Premiums S 1,106.57 | $ - S 1,106.57 #DIV/0!
52060 Vision Insurance Medical Premi S 188.42 | S - S 188.42 #DIV/0!
52080 Other Insurance Premiums S 11530 | $ 116.92 S (1.62) -1.39%
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium S 9890 | S = S 98.90 #DIV/0!
52120 Workers' Compensation (Self In S - S - S - #DIV/0!
52999 Other Employee Benefits S 27034 | S 500.00 $ (229.66) -45.93%
53010 Travel - Elected Officials S - S - S - #DIV/0!
53030 Travel - Employees S 22154 | S 1,398.46 | § {1,176.92) -84.16%
54010 Maintenance & Repairs - Buildi S - S . S - #DIV/0!
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicl S . S - S - #DIV/0!
54050 Maintenance & Repair - Furnitu S 612.00 | S 3,494.29 | S (2,882.29) -82.49%
55010 Contract - Audit S - S - S - #DIV/0!
55020 Contract - Attorney Fees S 1,525.17 | S 3,635.11 | S (2,109.94) -58.04%
55030 Contract - Professional Servic S 106,148.11 | S 160,376.49 | $ (54,228.38) -33.81%
55999 Contract - Other Services S S - S - #DIV/0!
56010 Software S 17,906.46 | § 9,711.27 | § 8,195.19 84.39%
56020 Supplies - General Office S 3,037.18 | S 439441 | S (1,357.23) -30.89%
56030 Supplies - Field Supplies S 7,693.67 | S - S 7,693.67 #DIV/0!
56040 Supplies - Furniture/Fixtures/ S 2,966.02 | $§ 898.03 | S 2,067.99 230.28%
56050 Supplies - Janitorial/Maintena S . S - S - #DIV/0!
56090 Supplies - Safety S 417.46 | S 238.28 | S 179.18 75.20%
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel S 3,037.93 | S 3,014.96 | S 22.97 0.76%
56999 Supplies - Other S 9,333.11 | $ 750.00 | S 8,583.11 1144.41%
57040 Election Costs S - S - S -

57050 Employee Training S 5,355.00 | $§ - S 5,355.00 #DIV/0!
57060 Grants to Sub-recipients S 29,583.34 | S 32,916.67 | S (3,333.33) -10.13%
57070 insurance - General Liability/ S - S - S - #DIV/0!
57080 Postage S 310.46 | S 86.32 | $ 224.14 259.66%
57090 Printing/Publishing/Advertisin S 998.39 | S - S 998.39 #DIV/0!
57130 Rent of Equipment/Machinery S 19,300.00 | § - S 19,300.00 #DIV/0!
57140 Rent of Land/Building S 6,210.90 | $ 209.90 | S 6,001.00 2858.98%
57150 Subscriptions & Dues S 3,075.00 | $§ 48.14 | § 3,026.86 6287.62%
57160 Telecommunications S 1,916.17 | $ 2,131.50 | S (215.33) -10.10%
57170 Utilities - Electricity S 6,528.99 | $ 4,124.41 | S 2,404.58 58.30%
57171 Utilities - Natural Gas S 1,286.69 | S 680.03 | S 606.66 89.21%
57172 Utilities - Propane/Butane S - S ’ S - #DIV/0!
57999 Other Operating Costs S 2,442.20 | $ 2,272.52 | S 169.68 7.47%
58010 Buildings & Structures S - S - S - #DIV/0!

Page 2



Preliminary Statement of Revenue Expenses

July 24 vs July 23
58020 Equipment & Machinery S - S - S - #DIV/0!
58040 Infrastructure S 20,150.00 | $ - S 20,150.00 #DIV/0!
58080 Vehicles S - S - S - #DIV/0!
58090 Roadways/Bridges S - S - S - #DIV/0!
58999 Other Capital Purchases S 12,166.75 | $§ 10,042.07 | $ 2,124.68 21.16%
59010 Debt Service - Principal Payme S 12,952.72 | $ 12,717.58 | S 235.14 1.85%
59020 Debt Service - Interest Paymen S 13,521.93 | S 13,757.07 | S (235.14) -1.71%
Total Expense S 428,356.48 | 388,806.36 | S 39,550.12 10.17%
61100 Transfers In S (87,363.56) $ (184,518.61) S 97,155.05 -52.65%
61200 Transfers Out S 87,363.56 S 184,518.61 S (97,155.05) -52.65%
S
[net income | IE 17,971.76 [ $  (132,252.11)[ $ 150,223.87 | -1.135890157|

Page 3




JuaN3 - $00Z AMVININNS LT1-149 jo AdoD

—_

¥20e/cLi8

-Jo1id syjuow z pajessush Kauow S)09)ja SUOIII||0I 1HD Yluow udLngy

2T495'0.% LZ'¥95'0L% 12°¥99'0L8 12°¥95'0L$ nwl.vom_ow LZ¥95'0L% LT¥95°0.8 L2V95°'04$ LT995'0L8 LZ'¥95'0.8 L2¥95°048  |ALIA
LZ19G'0L% GZ0CAd
C6CLV 2Ll 28 260812202 |LLEPL'669'LS [PS VL1 0Er' LS [06'F2C ¥60'LS [99°€26'2848 [LL€L1'G0LS |88°09'8258 |99'G18'95€S 60'vZy'9les (52698 LLLE |PO6.GLLS dlA
L0'€62°06% 12'L£0'82¢€% 71°696'8928 |¥966.°GEES |PELOV'LLES [G9°66L°LL8 |€8CLL'9LLE [€C°SPOLLLS |96 LBEOPLS  |¥B¥GG'86S 19'68C 0% ¥9'6.5'2L% ¥20ZAd
8GE8EE68 LS |BL 6LV LEB' LS |Z1'SPO'06P LS [29°098'222 L6 [05°9L9'6268 |99°€0€'€E9S [10'889'06¥% [2EVLL'GIES |2 L06'8€C$ |02'8LL'8GLS [01'P2L'68S 02'8¥9't5$ atA
6€ 706'9G6% 20'¥E8'9PES GG'¥8.'/928 |CL'v¥Z’e6CS |¥8°ZLE962% [S9GL9'CrLS |69'€L5'GCLS |06'CLZ9ZLE  |CT'ECL08S 01 ¥S¥'89% 0¥'S20'GES 02'8¥9'vG% €20ZAd
€6 706016 1S |Sv 298058 18 |10 168697 +$ [LO6L L8E LS |6V P91 2L16S [6£0¥6'829% [1£82)'L268 |92'€66'96ES (V2 LYL'60ES |[0°6.9'V6LS |62°116'60LS |61£12'898  |OLA
05'2£0'09$ Zv'910°/8€$ 00Zev'882$ |25 vSe'vocs [01'vZZ'882% [80'2L8'LOLS |SSVEL'OELS |25°258'28% LL'29v'vLLS  |82°29.°¥8% 09'v61L'L¥S 61°L12'89% 220CAd
86298 6/0°18 |126.6€29'18 |ZC¥06PEE LS S ¥6O0Z) LS [86'EGZ¥88S [0282£'2€98 |2 GEL'0LSS [9€°0.8'09€S |86'626'0/28 |[22088'88LE [BLEBEZYLS |06'65L'89% aiA
12'€18'66% ¥£6.0'682% pzoLZ'vies [SL'0¥b'9ces |82'GZ6'LGCS |8C°€61'ZZ1LS [90°G9T'6¥LE  [BE0OV6 68S 9Z'6¥0'28% ¥6'98¥'9v$ 88°€EC VLS 06651893 L20CAA4
1711825018 |160E8GLO 1S |96 982 LGE 1S |e¥'G29'920°L$ |92 Pr2'9e88 [82'80F LGS |06°ELY L6ES [L6°99E'SPES |8E'/S6'9518 [8E'256'9G18 [Z2'181'ELS LL718L'ELS ailAa
05°086'9€$ GE V65 ¥92S €17195'v/28 [21°1€6'652% [86'GEC'BLES [BEVEE'SC)S |66°90L°9¥LS |€G607'88% 19°'G22'€8% L2718L'ELS 020CA4
0729090228 |ZCv2z6h12S |SP 625662 LS [2988L LpS LS [LLLG'GrZ LS 8P 1122268 [L6'E68°C99S [60'62F vLrS |90'G8L'2EES  [99'0€Z'96L8 [91°065'60LE [¥6'EBFYSS  [QLA
60°8£8'98% 26'¥69'61€$ 8/°0v€'2528 |92 1L29°'1L0ES |€6'60€'€2ES [ZS°L1E'8GCS [28'¥Iv'68LS |E0'YYILYLE |0V PSSOELS  |0S 0¥9'98% 2Z'901'GS% ¥6°€8Y'¥G$ 610CAd
00612855 1S |#e 6L 2eS LS |¥SYLE'6L2 LS [0S26E°260° LS |28'26E'6488 |L¥'611'8298 [06°102'02FS |LE'LGL'20€8 [PSTLSS'ZICS |26°96)°LELS |¥2'995°8L8  |LL'198'628  |ALA
[A T4 01 % 0L'6LY'EPCS ¥2'220'/81L% |[86°656'C1C$ |G8'C/6'0GCS |1G°LL2'L0T$ [6G°0SS'8LLS [L/.'66568% 29'pSe'SLS 89'0£9'8G$ 20'20.'8¥$ L1°¥98'62% 8102 Ad
8e'v.9'186'1$ [2Zv'668'705'LS |6+'800'962°LS [18°956'0EL LS [#8°92'0265 |99°€18'8ELS [PELLL'OBSS |¥2'6GS'ZvpS  |20'49G'G0PS |G5902'€928 [2heec’SlLS  [¥6'606'6L1S  |OLA
96'722'9.% £€6'068'802$ 89'L6¥'SOLS [26'6Z1'7028 [8L'€L9'/8LS [2£9€9'2LS |0L8LY'8YLS [CC'G66°LYS LYV 1GE'2yLS  |€1°'EL8°288 I XA AT ¥6°606'6L1$ 2102 Ad
BE'€8E'06E LS |9V'9L0'2GE' LS |€6°L6E°0G1 LS [€6'€5G'696% [€6'128'2088 [€6'012'6698 [¥6'G660'GLvS [S6601'6.€8 |1€2LLLBLE |PZ'ELB'GSIS [98°0EL'8GS 281686  |ALA
£6'99¢'8¢$ £5v29'102$ 008€8'081$ |00289'99L$ |00°19L'€0L$ [66'VL9'¥2CH |66'986'G6% $9'/6€'/61% |20'6€8'Ge$ 8€°CYL'L6$ $0°6€2'02% 28'168'L€$ 910C Ad
PO ¥r6'69€'l$ 89'860'662° LS [V9LESLO0'LS [#8°285'8588 |LLPO1'8598 [L16'89S5'6ZFS [VLILEV'IVES [S€',2G'8E2S |L¥'8YS'E8LE |8G¥BS'GLIS |8LYOV'0LS L£7101°08%  (ALA
96'G¥8'0.% $8'995°L €238 00'v¥6'8028 |20°€2L'002$ |08°G68'8CCS |€8°ZE1'88% [62L°€06'COLS |¥6'8.6PSS £8'€96'29% 0¥’ 08L'S¥$ 18°20€'02% £7101'05% GLOZ Ad
L0'¥#60'210°LS |19'€20'6.6% [22'G8Y L9/$ [29'G9E'P09$ [9E°Gzy'BEYS |0£'822'0G2% (628988028 |06'2FC'L9LS |€2680'6LLE |06°295°98% 12'681'€S$ 1G'G8.2ES atAa
0b'0L0°cES 6€8€G'212S 09'6LL°ZGLE |920¥6'SOLS |90°269°/8l% |GS'6G8'LYS |98°GCILYS LL'EGLZYS £8'129'2€% £978e'ces 9.°66€'02% 1G°G8/'2¢€% ¥10C Ad
aunp Aepy judy yasep Areniqa4 Aenuer Jagquasaq 130 WAAON 1300320 J1oquaydag isnbny Ainp

S1di303d SSO¥™O

%SGZ1€'6 = 31VH LINIHHND

xe| s)diaosy ssolgy
AIYVYINIIANS NOILOITTOD XV1 S, H3IODA0T 8 S1dIF03Y SSOHO
ATTIVA IMS SOVL 40 ADVTIIA




JUBLNd - ¥00Z AYVININNS LT1-149 Jo AdoD

ycoc/cL/8

‘puow snoiaaid ay} uy pajesausb Asuow s}oa[3al SUOIIIB||OD | YIuow Juauny

8G'8YE'8LS$ 85'8¥€'81L% gseve'gls 85'8rE'8LS 8G'8¥E'8LS 85'8yc'8l$ |[9G'8pE'BLE 85°8V€'8LS$ 85°8VE'8LS 85'8vE'81$ 85°8v€'8L$ 85°8¥€'81$ alA
8G°8VE'8LS GC0CAd
87°9/2'129% €2v/8'2998  |BE 2/8'069% |6V'8E0'V0SS [80°288°19E$ |£6'62L°8€CS [ZL71SELELS |82°9CG'BLLS [G)'GYEL6S 05'6217'0.$ €6°L6L vP$ 62°069'G1$ atLa
GZ'zov'es Gg966'LLS 68°8c8'9vLS  [L¥LGLZYLS |SL'Z0L'€ZiS  |91'8ZF'LOLS |61°GC8'8LS €1°185°02% G9'GLG'/ZS 1S°/€9'GT% 79°L01L'62% 62°069'GL$ y20CAd
S9'9¥0'90.$ ¥8'66%'869% 6890 7298 |86066'8€SS |92 ¥S6 LOVS |12 0vZ'892$ [BE'G29'0GLS [¥2OpS'8TIS |2ZovZ'e0ld [l I6V'EL$ 9/°95€"LP$ LZYLL LS aLA
18°9¥G LS G6'vEY ¥CS L6'CLL'GELS  [2L'966'9€LS  |GSELL'EELS  |CEGLOLLLS |S1'6L0¢2S z0'00g'6e$ Gh'vG.'62% 10°'GE1'9ZS 67'Zv9'62% 1TvlLLLs €20CAAd
16°CY9 ¥CLS £7'8.E'81LS 002/Z°10.8 [81EcTErSS |06°LSH'v6ES |89186'29Z$ [8568G'Z5LS [6G71GS62LE [0E'€C8'0LE |85'628'E8S 12°190°L5% G6'SPZ'81% ata
8¥'¥9¢'9% P LOL'LLS Z9°€Y0'8GLS [8Z18L'8YLS |2z 0Lr'IEls |0L'ZBEOLLS [66°2E£0°€CS 6c'8cL'ees 2.7966'2¢% FATVA=TA S 92'518'8¢€% G6'S¥2'2LS 220CAd
8%'089'0.E% 81197’ €9ES ZG'€6L°EGES |65°/€9'96T8 |6€°248°LLLS |€8'8IE'6CLS [22'820'VLS 97'962°'29% 8E'E€LE'€SS 98'821'9€$ G6'LYEECS LE€121'88 ata
0E'6LC' LS 99'/92'01$ £6°655'96% 02°09.'v8% 96'855'¢r$ 11°062'65% |96°L€C'9% CloorA A 45 Z5v6L'LLS L6°9€8°C1$ 8G°0L1'GlS 1€7121°8% L cOZAd
09°L1Z'C6¥$ PL'L29'E6V$ 06'861°€6V$ |Z1Z/6'v2rS |GE'8SS'ELES [95'896'L0C$ [60°€ESS 1OLS [1E0/8'78S G6'8¥/°69% 91°012'15% 91 ¥8Z'2€$ 0v'201'6% alA
PS5 ESYS- y2zLvS €/°922'89% ZeELY LLLS  [62°685'LLLS  |ZVGLYOO0LS 82289918 9€'1ZLGLS 6.°8€G'81$ 00°9¢6'8L$ 9/.'9/1'¢€C$ 0’201 6% 020CAd
81°82£'¥25S 19'082'619% 6Z'pS8'906% |09°196'c8€S [52°962'8/2$ |L€T96°LL1S [61°69568% £€'€0£'0.$ 9G'/6€'95$ 80°02 C¥$ 80'¥8¥'92% £2'269'8% aiA
15°260'GS SIS TA AR Gy'268'ZZLe  |G0°602'G0LS  [8€'¥6.°0018 [8L'€0P'68S [98'G5C'8L% 11°606'L1$ 8Y'L16'GLS 00'9¢6'GL$ G8'L6L /1S £2°769'8% 610CAd
8l'6LS'6YES €6'981 9vES GO'6IS'PPES [8L8EP'0LZ$ [€E€¥86°L028 |08'82E'GYLS (01'8EEELS §6'918'99% 9/'609'09$ 0.°679'15% Z8'€ch ovs 90°'€9Y'92$ ati
Gzeee'es 88°299'LS 22°080'7.$ Sv'¥Sv'89% €6°669'959 0.°066'L.$ |Gl LS 9% 61°202'9% 90°096'8$ 88'GZZ'L LS 9/°096°cL$ 90'€9¥'9¢S 810C Ad
L¥'668'91ES 0T ¥SL'ELES 9€'020'80€$ [62P€0'222$ |8EL00°LGLE [81'620'66$ |ELCLO'LPS €1°260°L¥$ 28'G9€'9¢€$ PP 19Z°0ES vZ1v.'6% 6LZIE'ES arLAa
LZSPL'ES ¥8°€89'GS 20°9€0°18% 16'2€0°0L$ 02'226°2S$ GP'900'25$ |09°G.6'GS LELEL'YS 8¢¥01'9% 02°025'02% S¥'8cy 9% 627C1€'ES 2102 A4
TLOEL'YEES GZ629'Lees [6£'8.£'82€% [vEvELLSZS [LLIYS'08L$ [92°220°801L$ |92°022 ¥SS 89'2¢6 ¥v$ L8'vZ.'0vS ¥9'8/6'PES 06'225'52% 02651'€$ alA
L¥°105°2$ 98°052'¢c$ SO'vPC LS €2'€66'9/% G8'€lG'CLS 00°,08'cS$ |85262'6% 18°/6LYVS L1°9v/'GS ¥.°05Y'6$ 02'89¢€'22$ 0.°651'¢cS 910C A4
iv'/8ezles €L6vZ LIES €6'86/.'60S$ |£G°226'0€2$ |/S'€PL'2Ol$ |18'899°968 [LE'E90'8YS £9'€TE OVS 8L°LCL'PES ¥v'65.9'p2$ 9/'262'6% £6'26v'c$ atA
82'8EL'LS 09°05¥'S$ 00°12Z's.$ 91'v€8°/9% 9G°%.0'99$ 06°609'8p$ |89°6EL/S G¥'961°9% v2'LS5v'6% 89°L/€'G1S £8'708'9$ £6°26Y'CS GLOC Ad
£€9'658°L0ES$ GE£'906 662$ zeelz's6z$ |GEL€9'/228 |G9'P09'6SLS [LE€292'10LS [2L'619°978 6C°0EL L¥S 69°0LY'/ES ¥r'€€9'218 88'/85'01$ 86'2€8'2$ aiA
8C°€S6'LS €0'889'v$ 1/6°085°29% 0/'2€0'89% Y€ ZYe'85% 6L EY9' PSS |€8°888'FS 09°6LE'YS STAVNN AR S 96°6¥0'/$ 06'¥52'L$ 86'2£8'CS ¥10Z Ad
aunr Aely judy yalep Aenigoa4 Menuep laquaossqg JAQWIAAON 1990320 Jaquaydag 1snbny Anp

XV1.S439001

%SG ¥ SEM JEl XB) $0/9 NIUI L6/Z %G S! S1el XB} au} Juslind niul +0/10/2

%S = 31vd INJHHIND
xe] sJabpo




9E'€8LVLO'T  LT'8T0SLZ'T tS'TIB'6YEC |eloL

8877861 78'769'v6 0L LTS VLT Asenuer Jaquiadag JaquianoN

8TvTEE6 0L TTL'0TT 86'S£0'V0T BELTIERETY] JaquisnoN 19qo3Q0

¥5°899'61 8€°7T6'8S 26'065°801 JaquanoN 18qopQ Jaquisidas

¥£'609T9 68°£80'EL €2°169'FET J3qo1Q Jaquisydag sn8ny

£0't96'0F 11°9658Y ¥1°095'68 19quandas 1sngny Ainr

19°09€'8T TV T18L'TT 0Pty 1sn3ny Ainr aung

60'669'TY £'759°0S £5°EGE'E6 Aing aunr Aepy

87'08€'6¢ Tt vS8PE 68'VET' Y9 aunr Aey udy

€5°L€9'96T TrELT'EET S6°0T6'6TY Aey |udy yasen

LT'9L6THT 10°82¥'891 8T'¥OV'0TE |Hdy Yasey Aenugay

L5°€9€'0ST LO'8LE'BLT $9°'TvL'8CE yaiew Arenigay Asenuer

¥8'946'69T £5°S%9'T0T LETTITLE Aienigay Asenuer Jaquiazag

afde|un a1els |eiol S9IMU3 03 91§ 4}  3jels 03 panoday pajesauan
paInquIsIp 1 149 YIW S1 14D YIuoN S| 14D YIuow
aujjaseg ade||In |
95'860'6I0'ST  BE'/VR'SE6'T vL'SOLPBI  BS'LOE'69Z'ST  (LT'196'08T)  (S8UILZL'BET) TS°LL0'692°L 80'98T'6IE8 SZ0ZA4-9T0ZA41V.LOL]
LZ'v95'0L LE'628'PT ZI'09E'8 TS'619'0TT - (ts'602'T) 0E'995'LY LTS SZAd IVIOL
LTH95'0L 16'6287T 71°09¢'8 15'6T9'0TT (T15°602°T) 0£°995°'L¥ 2LT9TY9 £202/81/L
E6'ELYLIT'Z LTTOT'ESY YO'IZEDOT  I8'PIT'0E6'E = (p8'ysz'er) 80'TZS'LOLT £9°S5Y8'v9Z'T bZA4VIOL
TO'€62'06 627875 Z109E'8 £S°'864"1ST (ET°€SL'T) TSvLT'80T 61LLE'IPT vZ0Z/81/9
17°L£0°8CE $T'0T0°6S ZT'09€'8 L3880V (T6'92t'p) 6°€0T'PLT 9" L0T'SET vzoe/oe/s
LT°69689C 19°LL9'ES TT'09¢'8 YSTOT'LTY (rz'195'Y) TUBLE'GLT 99'vE'THT v207/81/v
¥9°66L'SEE CTELT'EL Z1°09€'8 9/°046'929 (62°5589) 9t'S65°69C 65°0€7'v9¢E v20z/v1/e
YETOPTIE 98'%S.'S9 21°09€8 L1°585°SYS (5L°€s6°S) TE'TS0'SET 09°L8¥'9TE ¥20e/st/t
S8'66L°LL S5'6C6'CT 2109’8 LL'109'99 (t67022) ¥$°206'8¢C AR 4413 ¥20T/8T/1T
€8°CTL'9T 6/°866'SY T109E'8 SL086'VLY (9e°815'Y) GL'659'6TC 9£'6€8'65C €202/ST/TT
£TSYITLT 89°S6Y'Sy TT09€8 SL°L8Y'8YY (Tv°206'v) 8€°09LC61 8L'7€9°09¢ €20C/LT/TT
95°T6E'0VT €1°685°CE 7109’8 98°€18'98C (6T°9¢5T'€) 88'6VE'ECT LT'0€9'99T 8/17/11/0T
¥8'755'86 8L 120 TT'09€'8 18'909'9TC (50'89¢'7) 75°S5T'€6 YE'6T8'SCT €202/5T/6
19°682'0F 65°79T'0T 2109’8 5909898 (evLg6) r'T66°LE 99°9086Y £202/81/8
v9'6L5°LL €8'200'ST T1°09¢'8 LL°82E'€0T (LTETT'T) 9T'L6T'SY 891’65 €207/67/L
ysed 19U ASIA 149 S19SHO aqiileloy sydeg Aed $334 UIWpY judawanu| AeIs JUBWINU| ASIA a1eq
SS9|WJEH PIOH ASLIA aaiL adaii aail

uonnqLIsig 149 aqil ¥Z0ZALAd '8 €Z0TAS



Zr'SLLL ‘[edmind/o|

Z9'8SyL ‘@0oUBINSU| 3 9OUBUI4
€/°/08| ‘s1eis] [eay
ZE'GE6L 'Uoa 19S ‘joid

91185
‘Spel . |lejoy/o(esajou

19'991 ‘Bunnjoejunepy
Z1°09g8- 1deo1aiu] Y1 /V4INN
€/°991¥ ‘Woddng 3 ulwpy

6€'G ‘Uonealoay
9 JuslluIBUSlUg SUY

6€'1/66 'Poo4 ‘Buibpo
/2'25/0L L ‘UoiONJsSuoD

¢L'29zy9- ‘aall

90'G9L ¥ 'saniIN

G0°'ZbZ ' Ssepun

20°'1L€92 "1syio #€°2891- ‘994 ulwpy

$20Z AInr Ul panaidal
¥20z AelN 1oy pa3oa||00 uonnquisiq s3dieoay ssouo
Ao|leA 1S soe] jo abej|IA




Law Enforcement

911 Hang up

Abandoned Vehicle
Alcohol Offense - Adult
Animal Calls

Arrests

Assists to other Agencies
B&E /Burglary

Battery or Assault
Business Alarm

Citizen Assists/Contacts
Civil Stand-by/Civil Compla
Disorderly /Disturbance
Domestic Calls
Embezzlement

Foot Patrol Hours
Found/Lost Property
Fraud Complaint
Harassment

Health Orders

Larceny

Law Unknown/Information
Missing Adult/Person
MVC's

Narcotics Adult

Natural Diasters

Parking Citations

Private Property Crash
Reckless Driver
Residential Alarm

Shots Fired

Suicide Subject

Suspicious Persons/Vehicle
Theft

Traffic Enforcement Hours
Traffic Hazard

Traffic Stops

Tresspass Warnings

Vehicle Theft

Verbal Warnings
Welfare Check

Written Citations
Written warnings

Fire/EMS

w R O A O B O O O

w
o -

N
o o

O O O O N O O O O O O F» B O O © © O

=
[o)]

w O oo O O o O

Monthly Public Safety Report

N O O O O O O O O

N [
N O O P N B

o O O O O O O N O O O O F»r O O O O B

=
iy

14

12

[ S = S

P O O » O »r O O ©

N =
O O O O O N P O VW O O O O FP»r O O 0O O O M O O O O &

N
o o

Jul-24

, O O N O »r O O ©

N
w

w O 0O 00 O O O Wn v O 0O 0O O O O O 0O 0O 0o OO0 O 0 o o O o unn o o o o

N PO N O o O O O

o]
o b

(%3]
w o

O O O B W O O O O -

[any
[

o O O O &~ » O

60
12
40

18

19
10

11

N © O N O B O O O

w
o o~

w
w O O

OO O O O O O O O O O

[y
[9,]

= N P O N O O

56

50

12
34

18



Monthly Accomplishments for Julv 2024

Police Chief / Director/Interim Village Administrator Virgil Vigil

Regional Reports

Ann and Robbie Wooldridge and | met with members from the US Forest Service and Mr. Bob Caroon from Taos Land
and Cattle Co. to discuss the Wheeler Peak Wilderness-sustainable Recreation plan. The US forest wants to work on
improving the trail to Wheeler peak and wants to work with the Village of Taos Ski Valley and its neighbors Taos Cattle
Co. and Taos Pueblo. We were able to express our concerns and requested we be informed of the trail work so we could
relay it to our visitors and residents.

I attended NSF (National Science Foundation) Water and Community Resilience Project Rio Hondo Stakeholders
Meeting. At this meeting project personnel shared updates on project progress over the past year and provided
stakeholders an opportunity to provide feedback and input for the future of this research project.

Police

»  We attended Care flight training with Police/Fire and members from Taos Ski Valley Inc. on how to properly execute a
landing Zone procedure, radio communication and how to help assist with assisting them with loading patients.

e |received the Verkada security cameras. Arrangements are being made to have demo cameras instalted on State Road 150 in
front of the Police Department. This camera system will catch the traffic coming in and out of the Taos Ski Valley and will also
have license plate readers.

e The operation plan for the Fourth of July event was executed and was a success with no issues to report.

e | met with the DWI Council to plan to participate with the Alcohol Awareness Day event in August at the at the Taos County
Administration and Judicial Complex on august 2,2024.

e | also Reviewed and signed numerous Village payout checks and requestions request from Department heads for purchases.
Attended several interviews for employees and addressed personal issues for all Departments.

e | attended the Public Safety/Firewise meeting and updated them on the progress of the Fire/Police/ EMS developments, calls. |
also attended Lepc, Dwi Council, Taos Crime Stoppers Meetings, and weekly Fire/EMS Training.

EMS Department Chief Matt Rogers/EMS Fire Chief'

The biggest news is sending the E-315 Type 6 wildland engine out on Battle Mountain Complex in Ukiah, OR for 14-day
assignment. Will bring in approx. $50,000 in revenue with % going to pay personnel to staff engine.



Next opportunity to put E-315 to work will be this fall for several Rx Burns being scheduled in TSV and over in Colfax
County.

Finalizing details on new light rescue truck being purchased from Chalmers Ford. Price should come in at an estimated
S116k.
Working on Quote with Siddon-Martine for UTV rescue unit to be paired with light rescue truck.

Working on Fire Protection funds grant to equip above mentioned truck with extrication tools, rope rescue and medical
equipment.
S. Freeman passed his State and National testing for EMR.

Have 4 Volunteer recruits to send to mini academy.
Have 3 Volunteers starting EMT-B class next week.

Implementation continues, 2 new Software suites for training and for building inspections/pre-planning.
ISO inspection scheduled for mid-Sept. S. Freeman has done a great job getting us prepared.

| continue to gather quotes from Ladder Truck manufactures. Price for a new one ranging from $1.2-1.7 Million. Found a
used ladder truck, 2014 HME for ~500k but it is on hold by another department.
Staffed Up and Over with several EMT's and UTV.

Matt Rogers EMT-P, DIMM
Fire & EMS Chief

Village of Taos Ski Valley
C: 203-246-9153



Building Department Council Report 08-16-24 Jalmar Bowden

Council report from July 16 through Aug 12 - 2024

Inspections performed residential: 11

Inspection in response to complaint: 0

Enforcement actions: 0

Inspections performed multi-family / commercial: 10

Permits issued since last council report:
3_new residential building.
1_residential repair/remodel
0_ residential demolition
0_ new commercial buildings permitted.
1_ commercial or multifamily repair/remodel permitted.
0_ demolition commercial permitted.
2_ Projects currently in application or submission review.
1_ Commercial project currently pending submission.
2_ Residential projects currently pending submission.

Narrative of other activities:

1. Assisting new owners through the planning stages for their zoning approvals absent P&Z Director.

2. Continuing administrative support for NFL Grant.

3. Kicking off a facilities wide assessment of immediate and future needs, conditions and best use of
current Village Properties and buildings.



PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE

August 16, 2024

WATER:

= D & R Tank is scheduled to Clean the Green Tank- The tank will be cleaned by diver on
Aug 12, 2024.

= Phoenix Switchback project has been ongoing and is moving along as scheduled. The
work is being conducted by File Construction and the VTSV Public Works Dept.

= The Contract Water Operator (Nthn NM Utilities) is in the process of collecting 10
samples to be tested for Lead & Copper (routine)

= The Contract Water Operator (Nthn NM Utilities) also collects regular monthly water
routine samples

= Kachina Booster Station Project is underway and will begin Mobilization work 08/12 to
08/16/2024.

= VTSV and Zenner met on Aug 6, 2024. Addresses and installation of ultrasonic meters to
come. Zenner is currently waiting for automatic shutoffs to come in. All other
equipment has been received and in stock here at (VTSV)

Wastewater
=  DMR was Summited on Aug 15, for the month of July 2024. (see attached)

= The centrifuge underwent repair by Village employees and was fixed. A sensor needed
to be replaced.

=  Prodigy is scheduled to come to VTSV once a month now (per contract) all staff is trained
to run Wastewater Treatment Plant and procedures have been in place. The DMR is
being done in-house, but Prodigy is the license on board.

Roads
= VTSV Public works has maintained Kachina Vista Park Rd. due to other road
closures within the Village from the Phoenix Switchback project

Staff
= Damean Craven has been working on Recycling and gathering information

Solid waste
»  Waiting for Sludge Permit to be issued by NMED. All paperwork was turned in
and processed just need permit to be mailed.



vmn__s_.nwum Apmrops - R0 6w - 61 8z0 » 8z 0 » P/l - 97, io " in > sdwieg
VlooN
oniep
vmm_z.ww Ao - 0o bus - gL DAV VA L6 =» DAV VAOE 991 = pral- DAV YA LILY => DAV VAOE L2 - z SS0JD uBNY3 - | [N se] teto) ‘uaBosIN - 00900
YeatQs  Auwon-geno /6w - 61 vt = €T = Pl - 92 960 z 9.0
.\an.nww Ajaicin - GE0 2 bW - 61 T :csw\m/w_\ - 1 uanjju| abemas mey - O papuadsns [e303 ‘SPIOS  OESO0
awn_s.w.m Apgoai - (Lo 16w - 61 ose =
VednOd Auuom-oeno 2 V6w - 61 OAY VG LO'SE =  9AVVAO0E 008 - P97 OAVVA L LSE = DAV VAGE 8 €2 - ! S5049 JUBNYS - | papuadsns {€j0) 'SPIICS  0£500
ﬁn_s_.ﬁww Ao - QELO 16w - 6L /50 = 8v0 : pial- 92 810 = 510
avuo - ¥ oM bz ns -zt WXV 8 8 o WOWININ 99 s - 0 5019 Wanil3 - | Hd  00v00
J3d B - HWSO
. A9 R " . .
BYND -HD g md wuren ns-zi €2 ] 99
vZdNOD oy - R : . .
4 Aumow-oeno Tbw - 6L vaoE uow bayl I enju| ebemas mey - 9 9 ‘Bap gz 'Aep-§ '00E  0LE00
redhos  tuwon - oeno B 61 00kt )
amniocw Auwow - gero & Vi - g DAV VA LOSY wx DAY VAOEL 00E = Pial- 8L DAYVALLSGE = DAV VAOR 8 €2 = L SSOID uBNI - | o "Bap gz 'fep-s ‘a0a  0LEOO
«.Nn:z.wm Aiuow - 0erL0 Wbt - 6 0T = 0z s Pl -9z 9.0 = 690
— 35 z P T I | — ] T |
iy whEUY 'Y i € omep AQRnDy |1 enieA | Jaand (mian | [ ZEMEA | SSHETD ) enia \aON * ewey epoD
wdwwy 1o Asusnbaiy o Euypedy 0 Aguerd Ummyd uoEWeg uonr3oT Buoluow Jmauniug
et IQON wdo4
(laON) 4o1e2ipu Bjeq ON
zanbsep ‘aweN JSe
0228-9224-64S :suoydeya) _ 10981 SHOM NANd ey |suges BWwep 1S4
139241JO eANoex3 fediduid
uay)ajdui0) w04 40} Stiol)eiapisuon
PBIEP(IEA MNAISN “m:.Ew_ vTiSLIB0 131 ANA WING ¥2Z/LE/L0 01 $2/10/20 WOy :pouad Bunojuop
snjeJs 9 sejeq j1o0ay
OQNOH Ol 3HL OL ¥3LYMILSYM TVdIDINNN A3 LvIdL 1IBHNO |BUIBIXT
v-100 :eBieyoeig 100 1@Jnea4 paniwied
SZS48 WN AZTIVA IS SOV.L S2548 WN 'AITIVA IMS SOVL
GATE Nv3DO0 BE QA8 Nv300 BE
0y 3SNOHIMIL £ QY ISNOHIYIL £ ‘95eIppy seyluied SBA :1oley
40 3DV TTIA 'ASTIVA INS SOVL 40 3OVIA 'AITIVA 13S SOVL Ba)Iued L0LZZOOWN RILCIEE]
Husg

GO U1 8pnDUl '09p0Z D' Q 'UoiBUIySEAA ‘AAN ‘@AY BIUBAJASUUBY 00Z | ‘(11 Z8Z) A2uaby uonaalold |ejuawuciaug ‘'S '10jdaQg Uo!
s,Aouabiy ay) uo s)uswWWOD puas ‘Jiepno Jad sinoy g abesaAR ) palewysa aJe UDIEWIOjUI |0 UOID8||0D SIY) o) uspsng Buidasypiooal pue [ podal ongnd sy] “Jaguinu [ouod gNQO

Q poddng Aicjenbay sy} o) usping Juspuodsas B

$S2JPPE SIU) O] WD} pa)a|duIod ay) puas 10U 0g 82UapUAdSaLI0D AUE Ui I3GUNU [D1UCD

iw Joj spoyjaw paisabibns Aue pue sajelusa uaping papiacid ay) jo ASeINoJE aY| 'UOHEWLOI
ea z_:w::o e m>m_awi 11 SS8JUN UCIELWIDJUI JO UCIP3||02 & 0} puodsal 0] pasinbal jou s) uosiad e pue ‘iosuods Jo PNpUO

11 Jo paau

10u Aew Aouabe uy (N(P)i) LY 221 Y30 0 sucnenbas SIQIN VYd3 PuUe Hwiad siy) yim adueplodde Ul AJ0)EpUBL BIE LOIEWIOJU! JO UONIB|0D SiY) 0) sasundsay (F000-0F0Z ON [DjU0D gINO) bas 19 LOSE O S N b 10V uononpay yiomiaded ay) Japun guo Aq paaoidde S| uonewojul Jo UoiIaNod Syl

uoljelwojul aiow Joj podal 1Y) IWagns NoA Jajje nok 10ejucd Aew yd3 JeY) 9)0u 8ses|d 3aue
10311p M WIEP |GD € )19sSe O} ysim suosiad J1 'wioj s1y) t paysanbal uolewsojul o sadA) sy} Lo paseq |G0 Jo Wieo e uasse o) suosiad Joj pasu e 83sa0f 10U op as YBnoy)ly “aygnd au) o1 pasopsIp 8q Apealje Aew 11 89

6 rayun) 1oj 5550 UBH BUNIOUSES STTAN au) 1981U0D O SIgHILgNS
5/qealoeId AIBMIENSIUIIPE 0U BJ8 UOIEWIO)U] 3] 19310id Of SHOYS aSNETaq

uoneunojul paWgns Ajsnojaald J3A0D 0] WIR|D |GD 91B| B 31BPOWWOIIR J0UUED YJT ‘UCISSILIGNS JO BLUN 3y} |6 paPasse aq 1Snuw swWied 193 |E 1ey) 32110U Yis nok Buipiaoid st yd3 (€)g02 Z Y40 Ob O 1uensing UOHELIojul paIIGNS ay) jo AUg U0 WIeJD |g) & USSSE 0) puaju) nok Ji Jo ‘(1g0) uoneunoju)
$53UISNq [BUSPIU0I (SSAIPPE |[ELUd SSAUISNG-UOU JO 13quunu auoyd (180 ssauIsng-uou ' 6°8) uonewIojul [eU0SISd JWGNS O] WIS} BUIUO S} 8SN JoU o NOA ) 9D1CU JaUN} Jnoyym oqnd au) o] 3|Ge|IEAR (SjuBwydeie [je Buipnour) wio) siy) yBNoIY] PSNILIANS UCNEWLIO)U] BY) [|E %EW ABW Y43

9202/L€/20 UO sandxa $000-0¥02 ON BNO paroiddy uiog

pl1ooay jo Adoo YINA



ed/) e|dweg pue 's)

baig ‘st

(00:0- '8uoz sulll) /L€l GL-80-+202 Bwy | /eieq
610 As)ADIBZE)RSW Jnew-3

JEZE|ES  BUBLEN ‘BUIEN

ZIYYZVIVSIN 1asn

Ag peubjs jse 1odey

(00:G0- :euoZ Bwnt) LLEL S4-80-Z0T ‘euii/eleg
610° As)A@IEZE|BSW Jew-3

jeze|es  euspep
ZLHYZYIVSIN
40 3DV THA AITIVA IS SOVL
Ag paneg 1seq yioday
FUBLAORIE O
Sjuswyoeny

Sjuawwioy

SI0U6 O

40413 49340 1P

10 JBGLINN 'SHU( :MOJ JEY) JO} PERILIGNS B ||\ SPIal Buimo)io} 8yl 40 Buou uey) 'Bulpel | jueny3 Jou eidwes ey J0) SENjEA AUE UIEJUOD JOU SSDP MO JejBweled e 4
aloN UOISSLQNS

aLowd
-V
aLovo
- YO

Alluon - 0E/LO

Aol - 0B/LO

ssorg)usnly3 - | JeAOWI Jue21ad papuadsns 'sp||os

aromwo
“Vo
aLomwd
e

AYILOW - 0E/L0

AIuop - 0ELO

NW
AVOWO0S8

186

SS0ID) [Uan3 = | Jeaowal juadsad ‘Aep-s 'aod

AV - ¥

BYHO - MO

yivow
Jag POIML - 0ERZ0

yiuow
Jed 8am] - OE/20

JwooLHNd0
I
qwpokN4d
- IE

XW ATIVQ 000k

oL

=> 0O3DAVQ0E 0'062

ot

$S0J9 1Uan|3 - | |eseush |29y ‘wiaj|0d

BYHO - HO

BVYO - N9

yow
Jad BOM] - 0E/20
Yluow
184 BIML - 0820

UIoLN4D
-8
UOLNAD
- 28

XW ATV 0 5€2

o

=> OIDAVA0E 0 9zt

$S0ID) UANT - |

BYY9 - 4D

Ao
ROl BAI - M)

poued
sy )L pasnbay 10N - BuLojuepy |ELONIpUOD - §

b - gz XV LSNI0'GL

edwon

$5890Jd ‘UonaBuIsIq - v (eNP}534 |EJ0) 'BUlIO|YD

ZWwi0oL
“WL
ZWwl10L
= L

Aled - LosL0

Mieg- Lono

S A sso19 uan3 - | ed
v £ ol bey VQOE UoW bay WAUWRERIL ML 10 INPUOD U] MOl

§s00 py0°0

PZdWOD
el
¥2dN0OD
ot

Auuow - oerLo

AlUIuon - 0erLo

/bW - 6L DAY YA LE2Z

ubu - 61 #1'0

OAY YOgE 5L

Ve

PaI-97  OAVVAL®L OAY YAQE 'L 4 sS0JD Juen|y3 - | {d se] (g0} 'sruoydsoyyd

p/al- 92 00 E00

FZdWo2
- v

AUIUoK - 0E/LO

Wbw - 61 OAVVALZE

¥ DAV VAL ZE -

PA-92  DAYVALYES *+  OAYVAOE VES o e > ' SS9 uaN|II3 - | [N se] 1103 eluowiwe ‘uabosiN - 01900



SS1 Juanjul
aoguanjuj

%0% 66 %64 L6 GE 66

%EL 66 00 0%L

851

%05 86

w0 008

%9Z 66 %P1 86 % [eAOWay

PYOEO PO O 9.0 _ 444 910 seo | ol [oko | ] ; B
L19YED 0 pial /6w TN 210 SE0 oLt oLo E 299 E Bay
90EES0 0 960 _ rLe olz0 z5'0 0Lt Lo . - 181 y i _xS.
9598¢1 0 uabouyiN e10L 2£8'0 (Y] 610 l
6£26E0 0 000 000 [T I I O | [ T
66€8€0 0  wo 000 e || 9EL'D S¥0°0 1500
cosee00 | o000 000 14 i | ] 200 | 0L
000 000 14 1500 (4
000 " w0 i1 I.H_Ilul | N E ) [ i .- ) | o] I l.ithw ===l | =
8196v0 0 000 w0 2 | | I B | - | 089 i =
Y 000 i A 6600 gho'0 woo | | )| Il ey | it [ o o J
0o wo || v | | i T > T 1T 1 0 1l | 20 . o
wo | we | [T (R o (o [ s T e e g i (R 7 i i o
6066E0°0 00'0 00'0 44 204 44
ooo 00'0 12 1%0'0 ] : 1z
— — — s R (=g V. = NP — b i = e I —" —
822.£0°0 000 000 e | =l ]! o i | 2L |. I!II .!”M;|
$025€0°0 000 | 000 o | . 2610 8€0 0 “ac00 | | T i | B T e 8L
L19¥€0°0 %0 we || o 1£0°0 | ¥00 | ¥LO y00 | 00 | zs0 | ort | eco | ezo | evo | ort | @ho 850 | 02¢ T o0 | ooz _n i1
9¥BE0'D 000 000 C et | oot | oot goo | | | ij i 1 17 1T | w0z | | | e
ezvoo | oo | o000 s 0v0'0 7 I e e N 201 9
000 00'0 12 »p00 1
000 000 o i o
1096€0'0 000 00'0 Ta | i | i ) mii i | 1 . T e T T
$656€0 0 w00 wo || w q1z0 €ro 0 ov0'0 ==h) ks 0L 13
90€L¥0'0 000 00'0 o | T oo | T 1 1 i | . 1 o ) woe | 1 o
T6TLPO0 o 000 o ] ¥b0'0 ] 1 =il | VL | R P Tl
000 00'0 e | . oo || i | | | T . HE 1T 7T . a © | eor | T 1 »
000 00°0 / L
000 000 e 1 1 I T 1 T T ] T VT - N i R
90£€50'0 000 ) 000 [] ;| 5 | 0 _. ]
95L7b0'Q 000 T w0 v | 8610 050 0 €500 [ NI B OO T | [ ,. T e | T v
99250 0 50 05} [ oo} | ovo0 | z00 | s00 | ero | ow 610 | 050 Lo | 8zo | sko | oso ¥10 860 | €0¢ | 90 | 00T |
80%2b0°0 aoo 000 2 |oov | o0r svo0 T 1 T T | T ] see | oz
N i i — e (s - I VE— — a1
104250 0 000 000 3 §50'0 6L9 3
S| ZON +EON + NML| ZON + EON + NM3L n4o n4d 1230 Apam abesany Apteapy | Aiea P/l Wbw Pl /B Pl /Bw Pl Wbw P4l Wbw P/l B Pial Bu
~od msan - p/dlcN (B30L BN |BYOL 18934 | 11033 asw ‘mold d (2oL {apain) -zoN {aje1N) -€ON {elwowwy) ‘HN NYL SSL e ejed Aol tea
e/ e 00 00% | 00 G2 eju e/l B/U B/u B/ B/u e/u eju xew
Ll (4] 00002 | 00921 080 | 050 peES | oCe 08 €2 00'0€ |88-99 | og€e | 0OOE Aep o¢
s0C £z oz | sLo pES | OCE 0L5¢ 00'G¥ 0L6E | 005y Aep 2
sjuawannbay Nuwiad jusuny

yzoz Ainr
1¥0d3N AHVININNS 8Y1



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2025-589, the Village of
Taos Ski Valley 2026-2030 Infrastructure & Capital Improvements Plan (ICIP)

DATE: August 16, 2024

PRESENTED BY: Project Manager Wooldridge

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended due to submission deadline.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Village ICIP is prepared annually for submission to
the NM Department of Finance & Administration. It establishes Village policy and project
funding priorities for a five-year period. Unlike the Capital Improvements Plan (CIP), the ICIP
contains an assortment of desirable and necessary projects proposed by Village department
directors and elected officials. Considerable work remains to identify and secure project
funding, to designate a Village project manager, to coordinate project planning and development
across departments, and to eventually manage construction activities. Department directors
developed, reviewed, and approved this year’s ICIP submission.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Village Council approve Resolution No.
2025-589 approving the Village of Taos Ski Valley 2026-2030 Infrastructure & Capital
Improvements Plan.




Tuaos’| Skivalley

RESOLUTION No. 2025-589

ADOPTING THE 2026-2030
INFRASTRUCTURE & CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley recognizes that the financing of public capital
projects is a major concern in New Mexico and nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing mechanisms
and maximize the use of existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systematic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for communities
to define their development needs, establish priorities and pursue concrete actions and
strategies to achieve necessary project development; and

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification and
selection in short and long-range capital planning efforts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL, that:

1. The Village Council adopts the attached FY 2026-2030 Infrastructure & Capital
Improvement Plan, and

2. Itisintended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many steps toward
improving rational, long-range capital planning and budgeting for the Village of Taos
Ski Valley and New Mexico's infrastructure.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this day of , 2024

THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

Chris Stanek
Mayor

Attest:

Ann Wooldridge
Village Clerk

Vote: For Against



5 M o
T al.
S ETIET) R | 000 00T, TEFS5 Lo 8 BaOT 0] TROT WG] ST2aToi] [[TF V10,
oag‘oot't s 19af0ag papunyg
+EF099'SS s
08§*%90'91 s | PRS'69R‘0Z | 000'000F1 R | 000'STO'S | | ooo‘000‘or g
000’0l s 000'0L s . $ | ooool 8
0005zt s 000'S31 s - $ | 000'Se1 s
0oa'aSt S 000'05t 4 - s | 000'051 s
000' LY % 000 08T v - "¢ | cop'ose s
LGN s 0oo‘olt 13 r $ | ooo'oSI s
000'SL1 s 000'S.L 5 . § | 000'5L1 S
NS0T s oS1Rre . . ¢ | oS1”'Gars $ suaLRdu] PRy Tl
| Goo o5t % | coaoor 5 000705 B - S | 0007052 s (SIhoy IS pedipl | Gon
oot v Dra'0SL s & | Doo'oGLY $ ST UONINGLIWICT pum wonana jsue;) ‘ulisog] shurasurdrg sunidg apsunyy fh7
000'000°1 s | oooolie s 000'05L 'k s . s | ooo‘ol 't s R 90T
000‘000'F s | ke s t+ger69'g s - s | vggt6g'y 1y §6c
niinsTs . 000'5zZY 3 - & | coo'Sz 5 6w
00005t 5 000 051 s = § | 0000t s il £ 6T
000'00T S 8§ 000'05b1 g | ooa'ooz't  § | 000'0%9'c s (uonannsue) pur “hsng ‘und) apoziny “dpjg Noges apyng T6e
Tol'gnz'l” 3 . oal'gol'n ¥ - # | Satlonl'n . muawasaidur| spacyy sdny, pur auidnas 16z
o000 S | OO0 ® TOMOGH T s E ¥ | oo oo T s D | = g BT DI Era
000'006'c s | ooo'o0S'k § | ooowog't 5 000005 Tl s - & | 000 0OT'5L s (ol IRIIE Oy Fgc
ooo‘0Ss s | ooo‘oSE g 000'009 s - % | ooo‘oog S urdoy g Jusuidopapay Hul £gr
00005t & 00008kt s . % | 0ooo'oSk'l s
0000031 s 000'00T'T s = & | ooo'ooz't S g
G00'008 % | ooo oot S | oooobgt s O00'GOL & % | 0000GDST § | CODGSRE 3 SARY S POTTWOILLTY AP [[RH JaT|IA SN Ainhg I - ou sy -earsag T
000'Ga1 4 | ono'aSa & 0u0'SLE | . § | 000'GLE 9 “awdofaad pun ‘uopsinbay ‘Yujuuny) (miyamy o1 anTqwy) i L aling-nnn (%4
000’009 % | 000‘'o0g [ [ 000'00R'1 & = & | ooo‘cog'l * SUDWASTY 3 purr] I8mg soug ajnhery wir
000'6LT $ [ 000009 . . # |/ ono'oog ] WL AL FUIYamy PRRIEI WNSS woaN (V%3
GODRONOTT: w = * [oov oo ¥ - 0 TR | TOUGTIAL Y, 0] TR San
0000051 £ | ooo'onSL § | ooo'oo0'c S | ooo'goo'E 3 000'0S5'g § |ooo‘oS.'t g | ovu'ooo‘at s Fon
000'055's s - & | ooo‘oST'n s £9c
ooo‘oSs s . % | ooo'oSs $ T9T
000'00Y% L - % | nuo'ons'z & 12 UOIYM AL Bury [0aN g pua 'dinby ‘owmyain,| 19z
6202 T4 yxi{74 920z papunjun papuny 150D 17101 awen j23l0id fuoud 1eap A4




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Publish and Post ORDINANCE NO. 2025-15
Amending Ordinance No. 2022-15 Revising the Planning and Zoning Commission Membership,
Selection, Appointment, Terms of Office and Removal from Office; establishing the Duties and Powers
of the Commission

DATE: August 16,2024

PRESENTED BY: P&Z Commission Chair Wittman

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not recommended.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Ordinance establishing the Planning and Zoning Commission was revised in 2022. Village
Attorney John Appel recommended some changes, and this new revised version has been
recommended for approval to the Village Council from the P&Z Commission.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends a motion to Publish and Post Ordinance 2025-15 Revising
the Planning and Zoning Commission Membership, Selection, Appointment, Terms of Office and
Removal from Office; establishing the Duties and Powers of the Commission




2025 ~(&
THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY ORDINANCE 24=?%

REVISION OF ORDINANCE 22-15, REVISING THE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP, SELECTION, APPOINTMENT, TERMS OF OFFICE AND

REMOVAL FROM OFFICE; ESTABLISHING THE DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE
COMMISSION

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW
MEXICO

SECTION 1, CREATION

There is hereby created a Planning and Zoning Commission (hereinafter
“Commission”) of the Village of Taos Ski Valley (hereinafter “Village”)

SECTION 2. MEMBERSHIP, APPOINTMENT, TERMS OF OFFICE AND REMOVAL FROM OFFICE

A. The Commission shall consist of seven (7) members who shall be
appointed by the Mayor with the consent of the Village Council
(hereinafter “Council”). There may be circumstances that availability
of citizens to serve on this Commission is limited and the Mayor would
change the composition of the Commission to five (5) members with
the consent of the Council. Administrative officials of the Village may
be appointed ex-officio, non-voting members of the Commission.

B. The Commission when reconstituted in 2022 gave three (3) existing
members four (4) year terms and four existing members a six year
term. The Village Council will allow these terms to be served as
granted. All new selections will be limited to two (2) year terms in
compliance with Section 3-19-2(B), NMSA 1978. The Mayor will re-
appoint Commissioners for continuous two year terms as long as they
fulfill the requirements of their office in a satisfactory manner. There
will be no term limits for Commissioners.

C. When a vacancy occurs, the position will be advertised and a five (5)
person Committee appointed by the Council will select the best
qualified applicant and provide that name to the Mayor for
appointment, with Council approval as set forth in NMSA Section 3-

- 19-2. If the Committee feels a second applicant is highly qualified



they may submit that name to the Mayor as an alternate for the next
appointment by the Mayor. The Committee shall be composed of
three (3) Commissioners, one (1) Councilor and one (1) Village
resident at large. The Council will determine the composition of the
Committee after asking for volunteers from their respective bodies.
The Mayor will appoint these Committee members for a four (4) year
term with approval of the Council.

D. After a public hearing and for cause stated in writing and made part of
the public record, the Mayor with the approval of the Council may
remove a member of the Commission.

SECTION 3. POWERS AND DUTIES
The Commission shall have such powers and duties as are necessary to:

A. Fulfill and perform its functions, promote municipal planning, and
carry out the purposes of Section 3-19-1 through 3-19-12 NMSA 1978
as amended, which Sections are hereby incorporated by reference
and made part of this ordinance; and,

B. Promulgate and enforce regulations governing the subdivision of
land within the planning and platting jurisdiction of the Village as
provided by Section 3-19-6 and Section 3-20-1 through 3-20-16
NMSA 1978, as amended, which Sections are hereby incorporated
by reference and made part of this ordinance; and,

C. To promulgate and enforce regulations governing zoning within the
platting and planning jurisdiction of the Village as provided in Section
3-21-1 through 3-21-11 NMSA 1978, as amended, which Sections are
hereby incorporated by reference and made part of this ordinance;
and,

D. To serve as the Board of Appeals as required by Section IV articles A
through F of Village Ordinance 2022-10 pertaining to the New Mexico
Residential Building Code, Title 14.7.3 and the New Mexico
Commercial Building Code, Title 14.7.2; and,



E. Perform such other functions as the Village Council may from time-
to-time grant to the Commission for the purpose of promoting
health, safety, morale or general welfare of the Village.

TION 4. IZATION AND MEETINGS.

A. OFFICERS: The Commission shall elect one (1) of its’ members as
Chairman for a four (4) year term and create and fill any other offices
as it may deem appropriate.

B. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS: The Commission shall adopt and publish
such rules and regulations for the conduct of business as it deems
appropriate.

C. MEETINGS: The Commission shall hold regularly scheduled
meetings at least once a month or as required. These meetings shall
be held in accordance with Village Resolution 2022-501 and as
amended from time to time, pertaining to Open Meetings and Public
Notice Act. If required, the Commission shall schedule meetings for
important and timely issues as determined by the Mayor, the Village
Administrator and the Chairman of the Commission.

D. QUORUM: A guorum of the Commission shall be a majority of its
members.

E. RECORDS: A publicrecord shall be kept of all transactions, findings,
resolutions, determinations and actions of the Commission. All
public records shall be open to inspection by the Inspection of
Public Records Act Sections 14-2-4 et. Seq. NMSA 1978.

F. REPORTS: The Commission shall submit to the Village Council at its
regular monthly meeting a report on the conduct of any meeting, or
if a meeting was not conducted.

G. CONFLICT OF INTEREST; A Commission member having any
potential conflict of interest on any policy, decision, or
determination before the Commission shall disclose to each of the
other members the nature of their potential conflict as provided in
the Government Conduct Act, NMSA 1978, Chapter 10, Article 16 as
amended. A Commissioner with a conflict of interest shall abstain



from voting. The Disclosure shall be recorded in the Commission’s
minutes.

H. PENALTY: Failure to disclose a conflict of interest shall be
punishable by a fine not to exceed $500.00 (five hundred dollars) or
by imprisonment not to exceed ninety (90) days or both a fine and
imprisonment.

SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY.

Should any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance, for
any reason, be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
enforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect
any of the remaining provisions of this ordinance.

SECTION 6. REPEAL.

All ordinances or resolutions, or parts thereof, inconsistent herewith are
hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. The repealed shall not
be construed to revive any ordinance or resolution, or part thereof, heretofore
repealed.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.
This Ordinance shall take effect September 20, 2024.
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED This 20" day of July, 2024

Vote:___, Against___

Mayor
ATTEST: Clerk




